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In 1878, the west wing was raised �~�n additional f1"'Or" and in 1890 the

eastwing und hyphen were also raisedto accoJ1lhlOdatemore b<'arders. These

additionswill be removed, and the kitchen wing and the office wing

rest0redto their original 0ne-story-and-garretappearance. During the

removal of nineteenthcentury lathing in the ceiling of the main house, the

architect discovereda n0te placedthere by a carpenter�w�h�~ was carrying out

alt':3ratit::'ns. This note stated, "This atic story was finished for Mrs. Dr.

Kermedy By JamesL. Taylor, Carpenter,June 1885.11 It was liLTS. Kennedy who

operat,edthe boarding house.

The historical researchwas car'riedout in Armapolis, vJashington,

Philadelphiaand Baltimore, in order t.(l recoveras much data as p0ssibleab0ut

the occupantsof the PacaHouse, with emphasis,of course, on William Faca.

The Paca family history was f0110wed into the mid-seventeenthcentury to

William Pacat s great grand.9.ther" Robert Peaker. The next step in this

directit'n WC'uld be resea.rchin three oountiesin Englandwhere the Peaker

family is locn.ted. Along with the �[�;�o�n�e�~�l�o�g�i�c�a�l �r�e�s�~�n�:�r�c�.�h �e�r�~�p�h�a�s�i�s was placed

on personalinterestsand qualities of the man William Paca, such as his

interest in the JockeyClub, and his membershipin an early social group

known as the Romony Club. His activities in the field of public affairs

as a prominent lawyer and judge, signer"f the Declarationof Independenceand

governorof l'iaryland were not emphasizedin this study since thesephasesof

the activity of the man have been frequently coveredby historians.

Of particular interest in regardto the fonnal gardenlmown to have been

locatedat the rear �~�f the PacaH0use is the painting by CharlesW. Pealeof

. Paca, in the backgroundof which there is a two story �S�U�l�1�~�l�e�r hnuse" a

smaller house (probably the bath house), a bridge with a ChineseChippendaJe
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JiJOtif rai.li.ng, and a brick wall with vertical slots along its length. A

photograph made from the dome of the Maryland state H0use in the late

nineteenth century reveals the fact that a slotted brick wall such as shown

in this painting separated the Paca House garden from King George Street.

From this correlation we kn!"W that the scene depicted by Peale was indeed at

the Paca House on Prince George street, and from this the architect and the

landRca~ gardener~ are able to obtain valuable information for restoraticn

C'f the garden.

Of similar value are sketcht:: s made of the Paca House by F.B. Mayer in

1872, and photographs taken before the east wing and hyphen were raised in

lS90. These are significant tC" the architect resIX'nsible for the rest~ration,

prf'viding info:rmation not availabl~ elsewhere.

The architectural study has involved the removal of f10C'rs to reveal

earlier floors, removal of reinf~rced concrete floors to reveal old ground

surfaces beneath, under which archaeC'logical work was then carried C'ut, and

removal of later wall surfaces to reveal those earlier ones beneath. The

archaeologist and architect literally worked side by side in the examination

of hearths, walls, and floors in an effort at understanding the story to be

revealed at the Paca House.

Through removal of plaster from walls, old doorways were revealed, as

well as clues w C'riginal p:>sitioning of windows and floor levels. Study

in the top floor of the main house revealed that there had originally been

five dormers instead (\f the three there today. The outline of shelving

against the exterior of the main house, with eighteenth century type plaster

applied after the ahel-ves were in p~ce p.l'\.ldu~ed evidence JX)inting toward an

eighteenth century date for the wide o!-st hyphen. This is the sort of

evidence being studied in the architectural ex,."minnt.ion of the h~use.
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The archaeological goals were to establish the original grades in the

area cf the Paca House, both thC'se present at the time construction began,

as well a s the grade originally established after construction of the house

was complete. Through a series of squares all around the house this

information was revealed. The area of the Paca House was an orange clay hill

at the time construction began in 1763, no original topSC'il being found in

place anywhere on the site. Because construction was beginning at a subsoil

level" ie. on a hard oorapact clay, the builders felt that there was little

need for oonstruction ditches, and sat the building on the surface of the

ground in most instances, adding fill against the house after construction

was corapleted in order to landscape the area and force dra~ge away from

the building.

·Besides the gc"al of determining original grades, the discovery of the

function of the two wings was desired, as well as the recovery of information

relative. to walks, old entracnes, and any other features of significance that

would aid in an understanding C'f the history of the house. Many questions

were aSked by the architect and the archaeologist, but only a small

percentage were able to be oompletely answered, as is usually the case. New

questi('ns were also raised in the process of answering others.

During excavation at the rear of the west wing a brick surface drain

was found two feet below present grade. This drain passed beneath a later

brick lined walk containing mid-nineteenth century objects. In one area

the drain had been partially removed in order to construct a plant bed, the

outline of which could be clearly seen against the orange clay subsoil. The

plant bed c!'ntained numerous fragments of wall plaster, along with cerar.dc


